From: PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Jodie Grimshaw ; PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>
Cc: Melissa Yakel-Dvorak

Subject: RE: Smartech Corporation - 50576600 - KY Withdraw

Thanks, that’s all | needed

Jeff D. Cline

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd

P. O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

WWW.psc.Ky.gov

From: Jodie Grimshaw

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:41 AM

To: PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>

Cc: Melissa Yakel-Dvorak ; Jodie Grimshaw
Subject: RE: Smartech Corporation - 50576600 - KY Withdraw

Jeff,
Again — my apologies for all of the confusion.

Contract was ended because they are no longer providing telecommunication services. See attached FCC status which
we submitted.

It states —
No Longer Active as of Jul 31 2018.
This company still exists, however it is no longer providing telecommunications services.

As | work remote | did not ask the right questions.

You asked if the letter | submitted over the weekend should state 2018 or 2019 — it really is 2018 REQ& I‘ME D

the attached. 4/20/2020
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You emailed Mark that you were missing the Annual Report which | was not aware of until this morning because | did
not file those reports. It would make sense that it was “missing” if you still showed them active.

They are no longer a client because they are not providing telecommunication services. We were asked to cancel their
registrations.

So —in summary — they are not providing services in KY and no longer need to be registered as a VolP provider.

(-- ] oy, Tax Rating Services
LOIT] [:' 1dNCC Telecom & Sales Tax Services

S O l U ti 0 n Corporate Income Tax Services
FCC & State Regulatory Services
—@r

Jodie Grimshaw
Regulatory - Compliance Solutions, Inc.

Headquarters

242 Rangeline Road
Longwood, FL 32750
Phone: 407-260-1011
Fax: 407-260-1033
www.csilongwood.com

From: PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Jodie Grimshaw

Cc: Melissa Yakel-Dvorak

Subject: RE: Smartech Corporation - 50576600 - KY Withdraw

We just need to get them to fix the revocation with KSOS if they are still operating or to confirm they are no longer
operating in Kentucky. I'm fielding all calls via email working remotely. Please simply send a direct reply to this email if
need be.

Jeff D. Cline

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd

P. O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

www.psc.ky.gov

RECEIVED
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Rev. 11/3/2010
Commonwealth of Kentucky

Public Service Commission

INFORMATION FORM FOR TELEPHONE UTILITIES OPERATING
PURSUANT TO KRS 278.541 through 278.544

Complete Name
of Telephone Utility: SMARTech Corporation

Physical Address Street: _ 801 Broad Str., Suite 530
of Principal Office:

City: Chattanooga State: TN Zip: 37402

Primary Contact: Name: __Mark Lammert Title: _Attorney-in-Fact

Phone: _407-260-1011 Fax: _407-260-1033

E-Mail: _mark@csilongwood.com

Person Responsible Name: __Joseph McCall Title: _CFO
for Answering
Consumer Complaints: Address (if different from above)

Street; 801 Broad Str., Suite 530

City: Chattanooga State: TN Zip: _ 37402

Phone: 423-664-7678 Fax: _423-664-7680

In accordance with KRS 278.542 (2), which requires telephone utilities operating
pursuant to 2006 KRS 278.541 through KRS 278.544 to file with the Commission certain
information, I, Mark Lammert , on behalf of _SMARTech Corporation do

hereby certify that the foregoing infgrmation is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, as of this b day of January | 2017,

UTILITY: W

BY: SMtTean &Wﬁn

STATE OF __ Florida
COUNTY OF Seminole

The foregoing was signed, sworn to and acknowledged before me, thg-NOFARY-

PUBLIC, on this the 759 day of UWGONA | 2017
' ! RECEIVED
\UM/QW\ asw 3/23/2017

NOTARY PUBLIC
PUBLIC SERVICE
My Commission Expires: U)\ UJ&\ \“ 997, Notary Public State of Florida COMMISSION
.*o @ Kristin Hoover OF KENTUCKY
3, S My Commission FF 230199
’?omo‘e Expires 06/26/2019




